

MEASLES

Dear Parent/Carer,

As you may have seen in the news recently, the number of measles cases is increasing across the country. Measles is a serious illness, with one in five children who get the disease having to be admitted to hospital for treatment, so if you or your child have not had your MMR jab, it is vital you contact your GP.

A new national NHS measles catch up campaign is being launched. This campaign will see all parents of children aged from six to 11 years contacted encouraging them to make an appointment with their child's GP practice for their missed MMR vaccine.

NHS figures show more than 3.4 million children under the age of 16 years are unprotected and at risk of catching these serious and completely preventable diseases.

Having both measles, mumps and rubella (MMR) vaccinations is the best way of protecting your child, family and community from measles. The MMR vaccine is available for every faith. There is a type of MMR vaccine that does not contain pork gelatine (porcine), so it can be used for people who abstain from any pork products. This vaccine is available at every GP practice, and it is free. Please contact your GP to book an appointment for Measles (MMR) vaccine. Children and adults can catch up on any missed vaccines. MMR vaccination is given at one year of age, and at 3 years 4 months by your GP. Two doses of the MMR vaccine is the best protection against measles and can provide life-long immunity. Anyone unvaccinated who is exposed to someone with measles may be advised to isolate for 3 weeks. This would disrupt their learning or work and could happen repeatedly.

If you are unsure if your child has had both vaccinations, please call your GP to confirm or to book an appointment. Older children and adults who have not had two doses of MMR can also ask their GP surgery for a vaccination appointment.

The initial symptoms of measles:

- Resemble a cold with runny or blocked nose, cough and a slight fever
- Eyes become red, sore, watery and sensitive to light
- Sneezing

As the illness progresses, children may develop:

- A high fever
- A raised red rash that usually begins on the face and spreads downwards to the neck, trunk, arms, legs and feet
- Small white spots inside the cheeks and lips

LOVE God LOVE Neighbour LOVE Self













ST. CHAD'S CofE NURSERY & INFANT SCHOOL Gordon Road, Derby DE23 6WR Tele: 01332 345997 E-mail: admin@stchads.derby.sch.uk Headteacher: Ms. K Leach



For some people, measles can be very serious if it spreads to other parts of the body, such as the lungs and the brain. Problems can include pneumonia, meningitis and seizures (fits). If you think your child may have measles:

- Call your GP or NHS111 do not attend your GP practice or any other healthcare setting (e.g. A&E) unless told to do so as measles spreads very easily.
- Avoid close contact with babies, pregnant women and anyone with a weakened immune system. These people are at increased risk of severe disease from measles.
- Stay off nursery, school or college for at least 4 days from when the rash appears.

Parents and carers can find out more about the different vaccines their child should have and when by visiting <u>www.nhs.uk</u> and searching for '<u>NHS vaccinations and when to have them</u>'.

Kind regards,

en

Ms. K Leach and Mrs. K Morley Co-Headteachers



ST. CHAD'S CofE NURSERY & INFANT SCHOOL Gordon Road, Derby DE23 6WR Tele: 01332 345997 E-mail: admin@stchads.derby.sch.uk Headteacher: Ms. K Leach







